LIFE --- AN OCEAN

'Life is an ocean Don't sit on the bank but do leap. Only those find the treasure precious Who dare to dive too deep.'

This booklet is dedicated to all those creative people who learn the authentic lessons from the book of life itself and experience sufferings at the hands of this cruel world for the whole of their life to make life beautiful, resourceful and meaningful for others for eternity.

I am grateful to The Whole Existence for blessing me with the ability and capability of putting my observations and experiences into words. May these be useful for those who have the eye.

At the very outset, I pay my debt of gratitude to all for well receiving my earlier three writings. Such a kind gesture on their part has encouraged and guided me for penning yet another piece. I will always try my 'the best' to put into words but only that which I myself do experience or learn through keen observation. Then it is but natural that my views on various aspects of life are just spontaneous and not intentional and some of these may be at variance with those of someone's. It is good and useful too because beauty lies but only in variety. The Whole Show too is too versatile, beauteous and colorful; is it not?! I do invite varied and valued feedback with an open and liberal mind. It shall inspire, encourage and guide me like a beacon-light for my further endeavours. I seek apology in advance if any of my observation causes hurt to someone's feelings in any way. May Existence bless all!

PREFACE

Though this booklet seems to be too tiny in size yet it is too giant in content. The realities of life can be but only experienced but some people are blessed by Nature to share their experiences with other people through words which go on guiding people in the journey of their life gen. to gen. Books do take birth out of the womb of the contemporary social, economic and political set-up, the reigning worldly trinity. The quotes, maxims, proverbs, phrases and the alike pithy-sayings too are the earned views of some people who remain ever open to learning. These are the spontaneous and instant responses to circumstances and situations which go on changing to changing.....Life has undergone sea-changes more so in the last century due to the scientific and technological explosions but the quotes of it have not changed much. Is it not tragic? When change is the law of Nature, then why the quotes of life have remained almost the same since.....? I am at a loss to understand, why no one has so far tried to go on making them contemporary. Mine may be the maiden attempt to make them fluid, responsive, ever-throbbing and alive. I do hope that some people will go on carrying my flag after my exit.....Change is the law of Nature hence all is ephemeral. That, which does not change, begins to stagnate and rot. Do go on changing to remain ever fresh and alive. Change is life, the otherwise death. The hard earned views of some intuitive people go on bringing in sea-changes in the life-vision of those who ever remain vulnerable, open and available. The journey of life is just weary and dreary sans right vision of life. So, keep the eyes ever open and there is infinite to be learnt just eternal. Do vegetate or do grow. I have set the trend for making the quotes of life contemporary and it must be kept going on and on and on......The show of life must not merely go on but must go on beautifully and beauty lies only in the fresh and new. Over to man.....

CONTENTS

- **1. THE VOYAGE**
- 2. THE PEARLS FROM THE OCEAN
- 3. NATURE THE AUTHENTIC TEACHER
- 4. HERE IS ALL
- 5. THE WHEEL
- 6. LIFE AND DEATH
- 7. JOYS AND SORROWS
- 8. THE ECONOMICS OF LIFE
- 9. THE WHOLE HEALTH
- **10. MISCELLANEA**
- **11. RECOINED GEMS**
- **12. THE CLOSING**
- **13. THE AFTERWORD**

THE VOYAGE

'Life is the sea-journey from the womb to the tomb.'

Life, at first, appeared in water and went on taking new shapes and forms resulting in the birth of infinite species due to the law of change of Nature over an infinite length of time. It is often preached that one gets human life after going through the life of eighty four lakh species which is just a myth, for your kind information the number of the kind of species on this planet is about 1.5 crore as of now. Some species go on extincting while some other new species go on appearing due to the eternal law of change of Her and the process will go on going on and on and on hence going on varying the number of kinds of species from time to time. The talk of eighty four lakh species is the handiwork of the cunning minds to keep man off the Truth so as to frighten and exploit him multiply. The term 'life' is infinitely vast as it denotes the eternity of energy which goes on appearing, living and disappearing in too various shapes and forms. Nothing is repeated in the ever-going 'SHOW', every creation being just original, fresh and unique. Except human species, all other creations are just body but man is both body and mind, a psychosomatic entity. That's why the voyage of human life is too complex and tedious. Man has to deal with man and the realities of the vicious world whereas all the other creations just live as per their own Natural self. He develops some certain vision of life as per his grooming and conditioning by the worldly system and conducts the affairs of life as per it till the exit. He comes across various, diverse, fluid and uncertain situations and circumstances during the journey of life. Mostly, he travels blindly and insensitively and learns but nothing from his own experiences but follows as per told and fed thus a dull and monotonous journey. Only those enjoy the **only** pilgrimage who respond spontaneously to the vagaries of life. Ever remain childlike; full of wonder, curiosity and surprise on the way and enjoy the beauties of life and Nature infinitely. Don't look behind and ahead but be here and just now to enjoy the sojourn fully and wholly. Earn your own learning and learn to earn your own earnings on the way. Life is a happy journey if you are awake, alert and aware till the destination. Go on changing with the changes and the flow of life will ever remain fresh and vibrant. The treasure on the way is infinite but only if you use your intuitiveness, uniqueness and intelligence and have the nerve. Wish thee a happy sojourn.....!

THE PEARLS FROM THE OCEAN

'The deeper you go, the more you find.'

The mysteries of The Universe are infinite and too deep to be fathomed. Life, only on this planet, too happened due to the mind-boggling and puzzling mechanism of It and it too is as mysterious. Mostly, life is compared to the Ocean because it too is as deep, vast, turbulent and full of treasure & adventure as is the Ocean itself. Only those find the treasure precious who dare to dive too deep in the Ocean of life. It needs chest to swim against the current but only those can enjoy the voyage of life who dare to do so. No other can help you to earn the pearls from the depth of the ocean of life and the treasure is eternal. Mostly, man wastes the onetime opportunity that life is, in accumulating the mundane and overlooking the precious. Pebbles or pearls; choice is thine....!

NATURE - THE AUTHENTIC TEACHER

'Do observe, do learn.'

Man has been learning from Nature by observing Her keenly which resulted in the advent of Science. What is Science? It functions on the basis of some laws whose nature is absolute. Similarly, The Whole Universe goes on functioning so superbly due to some laws of Nature hence Nature itself is The Ultimate Science. Man has been going on making material progress by observing nature of Her laws and the journey is continuing. He hath arranged more Heaven on this planet than projected by the earlier man somewhere else in some Utopia. But he has not learnt the art of enjoying life from Her laws but is living life just opposite to Her laws what to say of enjoying. That's why he is accumulating misery unendingly even though he has all the means at his command. There is some fault somewhere? In my earned view, he has made only materialistic progress but has not learnt the art of enjoying life in all its dimensions. As he has learnt from Nature the art of outer Science, so he can learn the art of inner Science from Her. The earlier man lived a very simple life as per laws of Nature but began to lose that art in the mad

race of blind materialism after the onset of Science. That's why his quality of living was **wholly healthy** even though he has less means. The present man has come too afar from Nature that he has become just opposite to Her hence a **wholly** unhealthy life. Nature has answer to each and every ? but if one has the eye. As long as man goes on shutting his eyes towards Truth, he will go on suffering wholly. Nature is a system, The Super System comprising discipline, harmony, rhythm etc. These qualities are required to run the show of life smoothly and beautifully. Let's try to understand.....

'Nature is the physical manifestation of the so-called God.'

'Theist = who worships metaphysical God Atheist = who worships physical Nature.'

'God is not the geographical entity but is the set of eternal laws of Nature.'

'The Show of The Universe is run by Nature whereas The Show of the world is run by man.'

'Do worship but only Nature.'

'To express gratitude to Nature is the only authentic prayer.'

'All is the show of Nature.'

'Nature itself is the supreme power.'

'Exception too is law of Nature.'

'Man is helpless before Nature and Nature is helpless before Its own laws.'

'Nature may close the small door to open the bigger one!'

Learn

From

Versatility, benevolence, warmth Parenthood, discipline, sacrifice, Hope, justice

The Sun

Patience, motherhood, tolerance, Sacrifice, benevolence, perseverance, Large-heartedness	The Earth
Openness, vastness, space, silence	The Sky
Beauty, harmony, rhythm, Splendour, discipline	The Stars
Coolness, beauty, discipline	The Moon
Greatness, depth, abundance Tranquility, majesty	The Ocean
Steadfastness, greatness, coolness Peace, endurance, majesty, abundance	The Mountain
Dancing, flowing, singing, music Laughter, joy, carefreeness, coolness	The River
Carefree wandering, majesty, showering Benediction	The Clouds
Happiness, satisfaction, rhythm Coolness	The Rain
Colours of life	The Rainbow
Flow of life	The wind
Cheerfulness, blissfulness, beauty Selflessness, bounty, sweetness, joy Fragrance, hope, art, love, dance, music Sacrifice	The Flora

Freedom, ignorance, innocence, joy, songs Faithfulness, duty, music, blissfulness, carefreeness Labour, health tips, discipline, sacrifice, love	The Fauna
Freshness, originality, beginning Smiling, virginity	The Morning
Closing, lull, relaxation Rest, relief	The Evening
Silence, stillness, retreat Mortality, calmness	The Night
Nature is a great artist as well. Music, poetry, painting, singing, drawing, dancing and all the sweet and fine arts are there in Her Splendid Show. Man has discovered the various forms of art from Her but is going astray now hence the necessity to learn from Her and adept it in life or face the	

Man has discovered the various forms of art from Her but is going astray now hence the necessity to learn from Her and adept it in life or face the music. All the misery on **all** the fronts of life has been **arranged** by man by not following the laws of Nature. If he does not mend his ways right now then.....?

HERE IS ALL

'Hell and Heaven, both are but only here. Enjoy life as it is, as nothing is any other-where.'

The Earth is the only Natural object in The Whole of the Universe which has life. It has been blessed by Nature with all and even more than is projected by the lusty mind somewhere else. The game-plan of mind is such that it never appreciates what is blessed but ever goes on running after the mirages. Man has arranged so much on this planet to make life easy, comfortable, luxurious and resourceful even beyond that which was imagined by the yore man in some Utopia. Don't forget that all this happened due to Nature-blessed brains and resources and with the help of Her laws. What man did was to observe the laws of Nature and learn from them which ultimately gave birth to the so-called science which transformed this planet into a virtual Heaven. Are Heaven and Hell geographical entities? Definitely not, these both are just states of mind. Heaven if life-vision is well, Hell if it is ill. Nature has blessed only Heaven very much on this planet but mind does not allow man to see it but goes on seeing somewhere else. To see here and now is Heaven and to see there and then is Hell but mind is mind. Only those can enjoy all the heavens here who are able to see through the game-plan of mind that is: to keep man entangled somewhere else, the chief characteristic of the insatiable lust. First comes life- vision then comes resources at your command. Contemporary luxuries and facilities are a must to enjoy life wholly. Interestingly, in scriptures too, Heaven is projected as a celestial place full of luxuries, facilities and bliss and Hell as a damned place sans them. As the earlier man has no present-day luxuries and facilities and his life was too hard, the cunning minds of the then society waylaid him by consoling him by showing the dreams of some faraway Heaven so as to enslave him and rule over the masses. In fact, the projection of some God somewhere else is also the handiwork of those very minds so as to frighten man and give air to his lust. In fact, The Whole Show is run by the laws of Nature which do never change. That's why this show hath been running so smoothly, harmoniously, rhythmically and unfailingly since.....?! Interestingly, those cunning people themselves hath been enjoying at the expense of the gullible populace in such a way as all is here but telling others to enjoy the Heaven after death in non-existent utopia. How can the dead enjoy? Of what use is the Heaven there for those who hath lived a Hellish life here? I am at a loss to understand why general as well as **special** populace are still falling a prey to these cunning minds even though science has almost worked out the whole mechanism of running

The Universe? In my view, they very well know the mechanism of mind to keep man looking at there and then and skip here and now and their **business** is growing by leaps and bounds day by day. I say unto thee with **certainty** that all is here and nothing is there. Do jump out off the gameplan of mind if you want to enjoy life wholly otherwise go on falling into the traps of the cunning minds. The choice is thine. I do give a clarion call to all those who want to celebrate the festival of life and damn care for death and appreciate the truth that all is here and that too just now. Do come and experience.....!

'Life is a game, do play it well. Here is all, both Heaven and Hell.'

'Enjoy all the heavens here.

Hell with the Heaven over there.'

'The state of mind decides Heaven or Hell. The mind is the player, do nurture it well.'

'Take life as a one-time precious chance And enjoy it through laughing, singing and dance. Hell and Heaven all is here Remain ever cheerful and find some time to spare.'

'Enjoy, enjoy as much as you can, as thou are never to be again. Enjoy with and within thine own earnings. Do enjoy life as it is, and don't have futile yearnings.'

> 'Nothing will accompany thee and all will remain here. Nothing is behind and beyond, all Hell and Heaven is but only here.'

'Always remain just like a child ever full of surprise and wonder. Then all will seem to be Heaven here and thou need not to look to yonder.'

'Rebirth is but only in this very life and not some elsewhere. Live an awakened life aware-fully and experience that all is here.'

'Those who can't enjoy life and remain miserable here

Are not expected to fare better if somewhat exists some elsewhere.'

'Thou had never been nor will ever be Life **is** only just here now, do enjoy it fully.'

'Endeavour to be affluent and joyous here Leave for the dreamers whatever is over there.' 'Negative approach towards life is Hell and the positive Heaven.'

'Well health, well life-vision and well wealth = Heaven 'Ill health, ill life-vision, ill wealth = Hell.'

THE WHEEL

'Man is just a cog in the too giant a Wheel of The Whole Existence.'

The Whole Show of The Existence goes on in a cyclic way and The Wheel goes on going on and on and on.....As man began to understand the nature of laws of Nature, he could not work out how to term the eternal movement of The Giant Wheel. At last, he termed this mysterious movement as 'Time' for his convenience to run the affairs of day-to-day life. Further, It was divided into units such as years, months, days, hours etc. for more convenience. Bygone Time began to be termed as Past and incoming as Future and the present as Present. So, what we say 'Wheel of Time' is in fact 'Wheel of Existence.' In fact, there is no past and future in The Whole Show but only Present is because the cyclic movement is from moment to moment. But mind is mind, it keeps man sandwiched between past and future whereas life always happens in the present. The cunning minds exploited this human weakness to the hilt so as to keep him enslaved, poor and miserable. In fact, both the past and the future are nonexistent and only the present exists. But mind never appreciates what is but ever runs after was and will. One has to learn to live in the present moment if he wants to enjoy the journey of life. For this, he has to understand the game-plan of mind and also of the cunning minds. Do cultivate scientific outlook and ever remain aware, alert and awakened. Don't be the blind follower but be the master of the mind. What is mind? Lust, lust and lust which is ever insatiable and goes on increasing and increasing and increasing......Sex, anger, greed, attachment and ego are the various attributes of lust. Are god, heaven, rebirth, past, future, enlightenment, salvation, emancipation, liberation etc. not various forms of the pernicious lust. There is only one way to jump off the vicious circle

of lust and that is 'learn to live in the present moment' and life is the sum of moment to moment. The ball is man's court...!

'Past is bygone present, Future incoming present, Present is present.'

'Past is gone, Future unknown, only Present is thine own.'

'Past is memory, Future the hope, Present the reality.'

'Past is the soil, Present the seed, Future the fruit.'

'Was, is and will can never meet.'

'Past is grave, Future the utopia, Present the life.'

'Only those have future who have present and had killed past.'

'Look behind and ahead and do stumble.'

'The old looks back, the young ahead but the child just here.'

'Past is hell, Future the utopia, Present the heaven.'

'Never waste 'now and here' for 'then and there'.'

'Past is dead, Future in the womb, Present just alive.'

'Past was present, Future will be present, Present is present.'

'Past has slipped away from hand Future is far from hand Only Present is in hand.'

'Remain evenly poised in joys and sorrows Always live in and with the present And leave the **yesters and morrows.'**

'Past can never be undone Future can never be pre-known Beautify available present Only this is thine own.'

'Be behind to destroy life

Look beyond to miss life Be just here to enjoy life.'

'Past need not be known Future can never be known Present is thine own.'

'Last moment 'was' life This moment 'is' life Next moment 'may' be life.'

'Was is grave Will is utopia Is is life.'

'Don't read even the newspaper of yesterday Don't listen to the prophecy of tomorrow Do see in the eyes of today.'

MORAL

'Learn from Past Enjoy the Present Hope for Future.'

BIRTH, LIFE AND DEATH

'The Whole Show of The Universe runs on birth, life and death process.'

Birth, life and death is a Natural process. All living and non-living objects in The Universe go through these stages, it is The Universal Truth. The Whole Show runs so smoothly, rhythmically and unfailingly due to such nature of things. Some people will argue," How non-living things have these stages?" I shall take the example of the mountain for bringing home the point. It takes birth due to some interaction between some positive and negative energy, goes on growing (life) and then disappears after much length of time. We can't correlate all this because our life span is too short and the said process may take millions of years. Same is the case with all the objects of Nature. Each and every entity takes birth due to some

interaction between some positive and negative energy, is sustained by some food and then disappears, The Universe is too vast & mysterious to be comprehended?! Now to human species, it too goes through these three stages and so do all the other species. Birth takes place due to the mating of the sperm with the ova, which sperm out of the millions mates with the ova is just coincidental hence the process of birth is entirely in the hands of Nature. The next step 'Life' is initially shaped by the parents and then by the immediate surroundings and thereafter by the teachers and the other worldly system. Most of the blueprint of life ahead is **destined** in the first seven years of life hence man almost lives a given life. Only a very few people become able to come out of the trap of the worldly conditioning and these are the very people who live as per their intuition and add quality to their life as well as to other's and hath been the greatest in their fields. Death, the ultimate step, happens when all the parameters of life are no more there due to some reason or the other, it too being coincidental. Whereas birth and death are coincidental, life is based on circumstances. Both birth and death are more in Nature's hands but life is partly shaped by the worldly system and partly by man himself. Man can destroy life, he can enjoy life but mostly he destroys life. Live so as to die and die so as to live. Don't die before death but live so as to be felt missed after the exit. It is mostly said that life is a myth and death a reality but the truth is that birth, life and death all are the reality. The show of life goes on going as such.....

'Life is a one-time opportunity blessed by Nature to enjoy all the beauties of Her and the world.'

'To go on going with life is life otherwise death.'

'Run and exhaust, stroll and enjoy.'#

'Life is not a dream but a pure reality

But treat it like a dream to enjoy it in reality.'

'Face the reality as early as possible Accept life as it **is** and enjoy the struggle.'

'Life is the sum of incidences, coincidences and circumstances.'

'Life is not a business but a gamble.'

'Life is a comedy but made a tragedy.'

'Life is an arrangement; Heaven if good, otherwise Hell.' 'Life is an art and it can be learnt but only from the book of life itself.'

'Life has been made a reverse journey from bliss to misery?'

'Life is a game and no game can be played sans means.'

'Life is not a straight line but a zigzag circle.'

'Life is a beautiful mystery not to be solved but to be enjoyed.'

'Life is like the game of cards where cards mean more.'

'Let life be a constant and instant pilgrimage.'

'Life always finds out some sort of substitute.'

'Life always finds out some excuse to go on.'

'Life needs everything, death nothing.'

'Not death but loss is mourned.'

'Live so as to leave this world more beautiful than you had found it.'

'Death knows but no cure.'

'All relations die with death.'

'Troubles trouble the living and not the dead.'

'Sleep is a mortal death, death an immortal sleep.'

'The open eyes begin to turn the moment one closes eyes for good.'

'The dead have to be re-killed by the living to carry on with life.'

'Death is but the reunification with the source of life.'

'Love life; leave death.'

'Live so as only for this moment, die so as to live forever.'

'Live so as to leave some vacuum after leaving.'

'Of the either-or of life and death, ever choose the former.'

'Birth = Dawn Childhood = Morning Youth-hood = Noon Old-hood = Evening Death = Night'

'Childhood = The Spring Youth-hood=The Summer Parenthood =The Winter Old-hood = The Autumn'

'In the end though are to lose all and nothing to gain Even thine any remain will not remain Life is the only chance, not to lose but to gain.'

'All will go on and may be even better after thine exit So, don't take thyself as the axis.'

The race of life.

JOYS AND SORROWS

'Both joys and sorrows are but mortal.'

Nothing is permanent in the scheme of things of Nature, all goes on going from change to change to change...... Loss, gain; birth, death; day, night; spring, autumn; joys, sorrows; go on hand in hand. In fact, there is the **exact** opposite to each and every entity in The Universe and that's why The Whole Show goes on going so smoothly and unfailingly. Man is bound to go through good and bad times in the journey of life. No one can say that man can escape from these realities of life. It may be that some people may have more adverse circumstances than the others, all is just coincidental. If man begins to appreciate the Truth, then nothing can shake him. But mind is mind and it goes on taking man astray from the real path. The cunning minds hath been exploiting this human weakness by claiming to undo their miseries through going through some rituals and minting money and power and.....None can change the laws of Her, don't fall a **permanent** prey to the charlatans. Nature goes on going as per Its own laws come what may. All good and bad things **shall** go on happening in

life. Try to understand the nature of laws of Nature and you will see that there is exact opposite to each and every object of Her and this is the beauty of The Whole Existence as well as life. All joys and sorrows; hell and heaven; misery and bliss are the state of mind and it is up to you how you react and handle the situations and circumstances. May Nature bless thee.....!

'Always remain cheerful and keep others so It will add to the joy and lessen the sorrow.'

'Joy lies just here and now and not there and then.'

'Both tears and cheers are an effective alchemy.'

'Neither be too overjoyed nor too over-sorrowed but ever be Natural.'

'Celebrate joys, deliberate sorrows.'

'Joys are collective, sorrows subjective.'

'Sufferings invite exploitation.'

'The sufferer has but nil audience.'

'The loser has to listen to the sermons even of the trash.'

'The losing horse has to yield to the winning ass.'

'Express the grief, feel the relief.'

'Loss is loss, gain is gain All are with the winner Who, with the loser, will remain?'

THE ECONOMICS OF LIFE

'All relations are either selfish or economic in nature.'

The advent of currency made transactions of the business of life too easy, convenient, efficient, effective and transparent undoing the hassles of the earlier prevalent barter system. In today's world of science and technology, a deluge of modern gadgets and equipments keeps man on constant run for buying this and that, these and those and.....Money can buy any worldly thing, service, even the so-called soul and God and only it has such power and due to its' such power, man goes on chasing it obsessively due to his too lusty a nature. Money is too versatile and Omni hence too sought after. It can be multiplied and piled up in too many different ways and means hence attracts. It brings in power and prestige in its wake hence lures man unendingly. In fact, it has become the reigning God of the world; the Omnipresent, the Omni-potent and the Omniscient. It has become the axis of the world, everything revolves around it. None asks those who have no money and all bow to those who have it. In fact, one is respected in the family, the society and the polity as much, as much money one has. Good values have become the thing of the past, the crow is making merry and the swan is starving, the black era is at the zenith. As a means, money is too good but the worst as an end. It is needed moment to moment right from the conception to the cremation and even after for the after-rituals because only it can buy and facilitate selling. Today, man has arranged all the Heavens very much here and only those can enjoy them who have the means. Interestingly, beauties of life and Nature too can't be enjoyed sans money, man can enjoy as much heavens, as much money he has. Man must work hard to earn money but must not run after it madly. To manage money is as important as is to earn it. The game of life is alike the game of playing cards, one has to play with only **in-hand** cards but the management of those very cards can make all the difference. Money is the best as a slave but the worst as a master. It acts as blood in the body- economic and remains pure only if it remains in circulation but gets clotted when accumulated. Mostly, man wastes life for minting and storing money but does not enjoy with it. He even spoils his health and relations for getting wealth, what a paradox! In fact, he lives one- dimensional life whereas life is multi- dimensional hence misses much of life. Moreover, money can buy only the mundane and not the precious and both mundane and precious are a must for enjoying life **wholly**. Do understand the utility and futility of money and enjoy the business of life as per it. Let's see the things as they are.....

'Too few are rich because too many are poor?'

'Want to mint money and power? Keep the others poor and miserable.'

'Work hard for everything but run after nothing.'

'Make optimum use of the means at hand and enjoy life at the optimum.'

'Contentment is the real richness.'

'Ask for double, part with half.'

"Want to rise? Be worldly wise." "None is of none here but all are of the self and the pelf."

'None is of none here but all are of mon(ey).'

'Nothing accompanies man after death but everything is needed while alive.'

'Money's cares but only money spares.'

'Man is priced and not valued!?

'The rich fool counts more than the wise poor!'

'He is rich whose outgo is less than income.'

'Earn more or spend less.'

'He is the poorest who has **only** money.'

'Money is good as a necessity but the worst as a frailty.'

'Man enters and exits empty- handed but can't live so.'

'Economic favors are the best enslavers.'

'Money itself is not a talent but can buy any talent.'

'The less has to wag its tail before the more.'

'The small has to feel shy before the tall.'

'Relations crop up the moment pelf and power happens.'

'Money is neither white nor black but is ever-green.'

'The problems of the plenty are worth-facing than that of the penury.'

'The so-called 'Hell' falls too short to poverty.'

'Poverty is life-sentence sans any crime.'

'Money and man can't be substitute to each other.'

'Both shortage and abundance do multiply.'

'Only that part of money is useful which is used, the other is just papery.'

'Do borrow, have sorrow; do lend, lose friend.'

'Means mean more than man?'

'The economic death is worse than the physical one.'

'Money is the root cause of acrimony.'

'Life is a fair and no fair can be enjoyed sans means.'

'The evil may succeed but fails in getting peace of mind.'

'He is wise who is successful.'

'Wealth is either inherited or minted.'

'Goodness and riches rarely go hand in hand.'

'Success = Hard work + Nature's grace.'

'Let means decide the requirements and not the other way round.' Undue hurry will vanish then making life healthy, wealthy and sound.'

'Earn as per thine physical and mental strength. Spend as you like up to seventy percent. Always live with and within thine means And live and leave well content.'

THE WHOLE HEALTH

'Only the whole can lead to the whole.'

Mostly, the word 'health' is used to denote the physical health and the mental health at the most. I am using the word 'The Whole Health'(may be for the first time in human history) to include equally important other aspects of life such as economic health, social health and spiritual health, of course. Only those can enjoy life wholly who have whole health. Good physical health is the basic aspect and mental health depends on the quality of physical health. Good economic health is a must at first to wellfeed body and mind and also to nurture good social and spiritual health. It is necessary to enjoy all the heavens on Earth as well as all the beauties of life and Nature. Good social health makes life lovely, lively, secure, interesting and pulsating. Good spiritual health is a must for peace of mind which is the ultimate goal of man. There are three steps to the supreme bliss these being; pleasure, joy and bliss. All pleasures can be enjoyed but only with well physical and mental health. All joys can be enjoyed but only with well economic and social health. Well spiritual health leads to peace of mind which leads to bliss. The Ultimate bliss dawns after bliss which means to be one with The Whole Existence. I want to create a wholly rich man because only such a man can enjoy life wholly and totally. Mostly, man lives partially and this is the very reason for his leading a miserable life. Today's man is ruining his physical, mental, social and spiritual health only for minting money. He has to cultivate all the five aspects of health equally if he wants to enjoy life wholly. The choice is thine; to enjoy life wholly or to destroy life wholly.....

'Love The Whole, have The Whole.'

'The well whole health is Heaven, the otherwise Hell.' 'The healthy poor are better than the otherwise rich.'

'Healthy death is better than the otherwise life.'

'Less mind, more health.'

'Wealth is too poor as compared to health.'

'Grave is better than permanent bed.'

'The healthy beggar is better than the otherwise emperor.'

'Wealth sans health is a curse, health sans wealth is partial.'

'Mere wealth is the poorest.'

'Beauty is not so precious as is health.'

MISCELLANEA

'Variety lends beauty.'

The Whole Show is too versatile and colorful. Everything is unique and has its own importance adding to the beauty of the paradise here. How dull and boring The Show would have been sans variety and uniqueness?! Will a garden of the same species of the plantation look alive and beautiful? I have heard that once a young guy approached a seer and expressed his desire to be a seer just alike him. He took the young man to a nearby garden and told him that the garden looks beautiful only due to various kinds of flora and fauna. The youth instantly understood the reality that nothing is alike and it is good, beautiful and fruitful. Mostly, man wastes his life in becoming like the other hence remains split throughout. Have you ever seen a rose trying to be a lotus? Nature has no photocopier, It always creates in original. Be thine own self and lend beauty to yourself and The Whole Show as well. Will you oblige.....!

'There is some god-figure after every successful person.'

'To worship the god-figure is often fruitful, to worship Nature is the authentic prayer, to worship the so-called God is just a ritual.'

'To be too good proves to be too bad.'

'Man is the victim of circumstances.'

'Circumstances shape views.'

'Beauty lies in the small things of life.' 'Keep accounts clear to keep relations dear.' 'To do good to the evil is to embolden it.'

'Democracy is the best form of autocracy.'

'Struggle provides strength.'

'Never jump but ever crawl to the conclusion.'

'Lady 'n' luck smiles more on the brave 'n' fool!'

'The root decides the fruit.'

'Do change or do rot.'

'Family life diminishes the fire of the five evils.'

'May Nature saveth from HPSC.' *

'Which can't be cured must be endured.'

'Beware of the person who listens more but speaks less.'

'Opportunities never come in battalions.'

'Keep reasonable distance to keep relation's fragrance.'

'Evil never dies its own death.' 'Relations once poisoned know no antidote.'

'The fewer the relations, the deeper they are.'

'Lady 'n' luck smile very irrationally.'

'To wait too much is to miss.'

'Do change, find change.'

'Secret once on lips dies for good.'

'It is unwise to be wise among the otherwise.'

'Learn to live, live to learn.'

'Suppression leads to obsession and obsession is hell.'

'Success has no substitute, failure no explanation.'

'The same can be tackled but only by the same.'

'Adversity is the mother of prosperity.'

'Adversity is the authentic university.'

'Forehead is more important than head.'

'Beware of the ever-folded hands.'

'Education is longer than life.'

'Behavior reveals the breed.'

'To forgive is not as great as is to seek forgiveness.'

'It is good to be great but it is too great to be good.'

'To ignore is the best way to punish.'

'To invite some quarrel is the easiest job.'

'Which can't be proved must not be approved.'

'Patience always pays but too late.'

'Not to fight for the right is not right.'

'Be neither too good nor too bad but be as required.'

'Try to reform, get deformed!'

'Only the best friend can turn in to the worst enemy.'

'To remain cool is the best tool.'

'The arithmetic of life is too simple but made too complicated by man!'

'Work hard, live easy.'

'More the expectation, more the frustration.'

'Beware of the smiling villain.'

'Too much intimacy leads to as much antimacy.'

'To do good to others at your own cost is unwise.'

'Only the poor can feel the poor's pulse.'

'Sell dreams, buy Esteems.'

'Decline straightaway or oblige instantly.'

'Excess of everything is bad and so is the want of.'

'Travel light, enjoy the flight.'#

'To think only thineself wise is a folly.'

'Solitude is the best company.'

'The only way to silence the fool is to be a listener.'

'The nature of the decision decides the fate of it.

'To undo is too easy to do.'

'Merely saying 'NO' preempts many troubles.'

'Real education lies in the womb of experience.'

'Misunderstanding leads to many a tragedy.'

'Make sacrifice, get lost.'

'Judgment at the first sight is the last sight of wisdom.'

'More the expansion, more the tension.'

'Life returns what you invest in it.'

'Right thing is right but only at the right time.'

'Honesty never fails but rarely succeeds.'

'The same begets the same.'

'Run away from some problem, find it in front.'

'Neither overindulge nor renunciate.'

'Feel the pulse, fill the purse.'

'The fewer the words, the fewer the problems.'

'Sweat more, eat less.'

'Let the deed be the creed.'

'Act more, react less.'

'Nothing sells like name.'

'Determination never fails destination.'

'The belated move often proves futile.'

'Have more 'DO'S' less 'DON'TS'

'To bite more than you can chew is to invite hiccups.'

'The critic teaches more than the admirer.'

'Scarcity is the mother of innovation.'

'The more the heads, the less the brains.'

'Religion is the subtle politics.'

'Both religion and politics are the white business to mint money, power and honey.'

'Religion is the best tool to befool and rule.'

'Most of the 'hell' hath been caused by the religions.'

'Religions must have made man good but he has become 'the worst'?'

'Play with the sentiments of the common populace, do mint power, money, name etc......'

'Ruin Time, find ruined.'

'Try to be the other-self, lose thine own-self.'

'The too hard is bound to break; the too soft is made to bow.'

'Do to others what you want to be done to you.'

'Do wrong, get right.'

'Justice is or is not.'

'Do save be secure, do accumulate be insecure.'

'Plant root, forget fruit.'

"? The boss, answer is loss."

'Walk fast, drive slow.'

'On foot, ever fit.'

'Defy the mighty, invite calamity.'

'It is better to lose than not to take part at all.'

'Do fail, get succeed.'

'Beware of the introvert because it is like the dynamite.'

'The darker the night, the brighter the stars.'

'Trust the devil, face the peril.'

'The more the knowledge, the lesser the understanding.'

'Defeated is he who accepts defeat.'

'As you think, so you get.'

'Tongue less, ears more.'

'Listen all, tell few.'

'Never take on with those who have nothing to lose.'

'Law is the master of the poor but the mistress of the rich.'

'The woman decides the fate of the home.'

'Too fast too fatal, too slow too late.'

'The miser lives miserly in all the dimensions of life.'

'Humility pays more than hostility.'

'The lesser the mind, the more the life.'

'Neither do frighten nor be frightened.'

'Neither a miser nor an extravagant be.'

'Worshipping is an easy escape from changing.'

'The ocean is nothing but the sum of the drops.'

'Nothing can be won over by suppression.'

'One wrong move can change the whole fate of the game.'

'Live so as never to spread hands.'

'The vocal foe is better than the otherwise friend.'

'Over confidence often ends in repentance.'

'Quality and quantity can never go hand in hand.'

'Live compact to live in your own contact.'

'To err is human, to repeat it just below animal.'

'To postpone = To err.'

'To entangle with the fool is sheer foolhardy.'

'Stir the filth, get dirty.'

'Aspiration lubricates the machine of life, ambition spoils it.' 'The other always seems to be well but the other is always hell.'

'The best escape from some problem is to face it.'

'Hunger knows but no ethics.'

'Not to do any wrong is itself the gravest blunder.'

'Power corrupts and it is always absolute.'

'Trilateral attempts often complicate bilateral problems.'

'The more the pace, the lesser the peace.'

'Sweet tongue and sour mind form the most lethal pair.'

'Humility makes, haughtiness breaks.'

'Be silent to make others so.'

'Disunity never bears prosperity.'

'Do trust but only those who trust thee.'

'Self woven net has no exit.'

'Business knows but nil relations.'

'The villain is more lethal than the enemy.'

'The brave fool succeeds more than the otherwise wise!'

'Judicious mixture of offence and defense certainly bears the fruit.'

'To tackle the fool is easier to tackle the hard-headed.'

'Constant bickering do lead but to disaster.'

'Over-adventure often ends in disaster.'

'The more the expression, the lesser the impression.'

'Love and war do know but no ethics.'

'As is the family life so will be the social life.'

'Dependence kills freedom.'

'What can not be avoided must be faced.'

'Never let thine neck into others' hands.'

'The arm, the property, the woman is his in whose hands it is.'

'Patience itself too hath limits of patience.'

'Wait tests patience.'

'Petty squabbles can cause even the mightiest Empire fall.'

'Simplicity and innocence are the only ornaments of beauty.'

'Beauty exposed becomes vulgarity.'

'Never postpone as future is always uncertain.'

'Tuition kills intuition.'

'The wise foe is better than the foolish friend.'

'To imitate the higher is to fall to the lower.'

'Jackals often relish lion's prey.'

'The home is where happiness is.'

'To digest means is more difficult than to earn them.'

'To quarrel with the wise is better than to converse with the fool.'

'Do see dreams but the affordable ones.'

'Live there where thee have some say.'

'Fly in the sky but remain grounded to the earth.'

'Anger is the worst enemy of wisdom.'

'To take part is more important than winning.'

'Be a continent not an island.'

'That is the cheapest one which can be bought.'

'Favors have to be paid and that too too dearly.'

'Feelings and beauty can not be bound into words.'

'Desertion is the popular award for the helping hand.'

'Maintenance is harder than acquisition.'

'None is of none in the ordeal.'

'Relations crop up due to nearness and not necessarily due to dearness.'

'To stray into others' territory is to commit harakeri.'

'Have easily, lose interest.'

'World war can be won but not the word war.'

'Worldly knowledge succeeds more than wordy one.'

'Opportunities never knock at any ones' door.'

'Time goes on Its leisurely pace caring for none.'

'The more the expectation, the more the frustration.'

'Befriend and befool but only with the equal.'

'Be practical, do succeed.'

'Darkness is nothing but absence of light.'

'Misunderstanding leads to many a problems.'

'True education is that which prepares for the tests of life.'

'The more the heads, the more the problems.'

'Blessed is the system in which child is cared, woman revered, the youth assured and the old secured.'

'To advise without asking is unwise.'

'Too much goodness often produces too many a jealous foe.'

'Patience itself is the solution to many a problem.'

'The wrath of the woman scorned is just volcanic.'

'Wandering is essential for the right destination.'

'None knows who might be handy when and where?'

'Remain prepared to bring that down by thine own hands to whom thou hath allowed to climb on thine head.'

'Woman is more than equal to man.'

'Outward robe is worn but to camouflage the inward filth.'

'Popularity often follows controversy.'

'Birth is by parents, rebirth by own-self.'

'Work-ship pays more than worship.'

'Both to bear and speak truth needs chest.'

'Fight injustice, invite wrath.'

'Birth counts more than worth?'

'Put off the quarrel for a while to solve it for good.'

'Wandering teaches more than reading.'

'Common-sense comes more handy than the borrowed knowledge.'

'The creature undergoes life sentence for the act of its parents' momentary pleasure.'

'To postpone = to miss.'

'God father works more than the so-called God.'

'The Earth's God is 'THE SUN.'

'Always do thine job but only with thine own hands Depend on the other and face the errands.'

'Knowledge is misery, learning the bliss Innocence is heavenly, ignorance the curse.'

> 'This world is too wicked Here dead are worshiped

But the living kicked!'

'Mere following and just imagining Will lead but to misery.

> Be simply just thine own-self And enjoy the flight of ecstasy.'

'All that which binds thee is but the mere trash It hinders the flow of life-energy hence obstructs its Natural pace Just be free like the bird, then thou hath the infinite space.'

'Do take risk but only after pondering over it deeply Mere taking risk won't do but do pursue it vigorously Then thou will have the fruit and do relish it sweetly.'

'Here many are worse and many better than thee Everyone has problems of his own and none is devoid of worry Live with and within thine own means to remain relax, happy and free.'

'Do thine job with devotion and integrity To bring in happiness and prosperity Then life won't be a drab affair But be lively and full of festivity.'

*Hospital, Police Station, Court. #The journey of life.

RECOINED GEMS

'Do change or do rot.'

The quotes act as a mirror of The Earthly Trinity – The social, economic and political set-up. This set-up goes on changing constantly but the quotes thereof have not. I have coined hundreds of new quotes as per the changing Trio-system and human psyche and have tried to re-coin some

old ones as per the present worldly realities. These might have been right when these were coined but much water have flowed down since then. Some of them may hold water even now because those based on Truth will go on going eternally. All these quotes have **happened** based on my experiences and observations. It is easier to follow the old but too difficult to create the new. Past cannot solve the problems of the present but present can lay the foundation for the solutions of the problems of the future. Let's shake off the past, embrace the present and shape the future. Ever remain contemporary and enjoy life as it is......

1. 'A man is known by the company he keeps.'

In today's world of blind materialism, means mean more than man. The rich is respected everywhere and the poor humiliated. The poor is isolated and the rich accompanied. Which company one holds has become more important than which company one keeps hence the quote should be.....

'A man is known by the company he holds.'

2. 'Money makes the mare go.'

In the present fast blind race, money does not make the mare merely go but makes it gallop away lest it should lag behind in the mad race. The more the money, the more the speed; the poor mare.....! Now it is....

'Money makes the mare gallop away.'

3. 'Slow and steady wins the race.'

In today's world of high speed, the slow and steady is bound to lag too behind in the rat-race. One who once surges ahead goes on increasing the gap from the left behind. He goes on ahead to ahead to ahead..... See the developed nations and the others.....It means....

'Once ahead, always ahead.'

4. 'Health is wealth.'

Health can not be compared with wealth because wealth is mundane whereas health is precious. No amount of wealth can buy even a tiny **original** blood cell what to say of other organs. Wealth may buy medicines but not well health hence.....

'Health is precious.'

Then: 'Wealth is lost, nothing is lost. Health is lost, something is lost. Character is lost, everything is lost.'

Now: 'Character is lost, nothing is lost. Health is lost, something is lost. Wealth is lost, everything is lost.'

Should be: 'Wealth is lost, something is lost. Character is lost, much is lost. Health is lost, all is lost.'

5. 'Practice makes a man perfect.'

Practice can make a man an expert in his special skill but not perfect. Perfect means no more growth whereas life is a constant growth. No one can be perfect in anything such is the nature of laws of Nature. Death is the only perfection. So, let it be so....

'Practice makes a man an expert.'

6. 'Might is right.'

Might was right, might is right and might will remain right. This world frightens the weak but remains afraid of the mighty. Interestingly, the word 'Almighty' is used for God. In today's world of pelf and power, the might can even wrong the right. I want to add.....

'Might wrongs right.'

7. 'Honesty is the best policy.'

In the present **Black Era**, the dishonest are minting money and power whereas the honest are finding it difficult even to make both ends meet. Even the honest being a thorn in the eyes of the dishonest are trapped by the latter through some conspiracy or the other to prove the former dishonest. What a fall! In the present set of things, 'honesty seems to be the best poverty.' Though the honest has to face untold problems throughout whole life but one thing is certain that the honest have mental peace which is precious. Why do people go on running from place to place and person to person? Only to seek mental peace. But I say unto all that mental peace dawns only by doing good deeds honestly hence.....

'Honesty is the best tranquility.'

8. 'Union is strength.'

Union is, no doubt, strength but only if it is voluntary. The forced unity explodes some day causing too many fragments. See the present family, the present society, the present polity and the present world as a whole. It is....

'Voluntary union is strength.'

9. 'Do good, have good.'

In the **White Era**, the people were so good that they did good to all without any self. But today, they do good to only those who can serve their self some day or who have done

them some good beforehand. Human nature should be 'just be good' but alas! Now it is so.....

'Have good, do good.'

10. 'Greed is a curse.'

Blind greed has blinded man so much that knowing fully well that greed is a curse goes on filling the purse ignoring the reality that blind greed always leads to misery. What a curse! The present quote runs like this....

'Greed fills the purse.'

11. 'All is well that ends well.'

The beginning decides the end in practice. Whatsoever is begun well is bound to end well. End itself can't jump out of nowhere. It itself shows that somewhat was begun sometime back. So, begin well and the end is helpless. Let's begin well.....

'All is well that begins well.'

12. 'No pains, No gains.'

Man used to take pains first to gain later when the life was more hard and less economic. But now the economic mind weighs the gains first and takes pains only if these are worth taking. In fact, the means-less take pains and the means-full gain thereof. Woh.....! This is so, what can I do.....? 'No gains, No pains.'

13. 'Old is gold.'

'Old is gold' is for the old, for the young, it is 'New is platinum.' Old (past) becomes cold (dead), new (present) is alive. The new has energy and vitality, the old has exhausted it. See the plight of some old building. The idlers seek consolation by saying 'old is gold', the doers go on creating newer and newer, for them....

'Old is cold.'

14. 'Live and let live.'

Only human species has been blessed by Nature with the ability and capability of enjoying life in all its dimensions whereas all the other species just live life as per laws of Nature. Man has the choice to enjoy life or destroy it but mostly he destroys it by remaining entangled in various forms of lust. To live life means merely to drag on with it and wasting the one-time opportunity blessed by Nature. Do come on and start enjoying life from this very moment because next moment never comes and let others too enjoy the journey of life. Come on, take the plunge......

'Enjoy and let enjoy.'

THE CLOSING

'Closing means new opening.'

If we observe closely, then nothing closes in The Whole Show. The bud is closed, it opens up and becomes a flower, then again the flower closes and becomes the seed; again the seed sprouts up in to the sapling and again the bud, the flower and the seed hence goes on The Whole Show. The Show is so cyclic that the old have to close for the opening up of the new and again the new turn in to old making way for the new and such nature of TWS* ensures such a disciplined running of such a grand and splendid Show. I too have to close this piece for now so as to endeavor for the opening up of the new one ahead. O.K. hoping to see you again at the earliest possible.....

*The Whole System.

THE AFTERWORD

'Think before you speak and deliberate after it.'

The author, a student of mine, has authored three books before this and all his books are based on deep insight, self-experience and keen observance. He is trying to awaken humanity toward the Truth and the worldly realities leading by example. I too feel that the pen must move on from change to change so as to ever remain contemporary and help and guide humanity as per the present times. I congratulate and bless my student for bringing out yet another daring and innovative piece alike the three other writings before. There may be some harsh realities in it and it may be hard to swallow them but only the hard hammering can chisel away the hard crust of mind which hath been being conditioned since.....? I appeal to the readers to dive deep into the spirit of the words setting aside the conventional prejudices and inhibitions and try to change their lives as per the ever-changing worldly realities and the eternal Truth. I hope and am sure that his pen will go on moving and moving and moving......till?, and go on inspiring the incoming pens to move on from change to change and go on awakening humanity on and on and on......

ATMA RAM ARORA PRINCIPAL (RETD.) GURU NANAK COLLEGE, KILLIANWALI DIST. MUKATSAR, PUNJAB (INDIA)

PHONE NO: 01668--224860